1887547(1)/2025/Secretary Services
19/11/2025, 10:46 Fwd: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM

Fwd: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 19 Nov 2025 10:05:12 AM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>

To: <jsns@ddpmod.gov.in>

Date: Wed, 19 Nov 2025 09:58:01 +0530

Subject: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM
============ Forwarded message ============

|4 ISTM
Sir/Madam,
We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM)

will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit

Course Code : PDI-RTI-07

Date : 23 Feb 2026 to 23 Feb 2026

Mode : Online

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
Www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Sudhir Pratap Singh Parihar

Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)
JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067
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Fwd: One Week In-Service Training Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of
Education in India through Design” at lIT Delhi, Delhi

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Tue, 18 Nov 2025 7:42:53 PM +0530

To "Vijay Kumar Bidhuri"<psud@nic.in>,"Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Vipra Meena <yvipra.meena88@gov.in>

To: "csdelhi"<csdelhi@nic.in>, "bangalorepccit"<bangalore.pccit@incometax.gov.in>

Cc: "pkpoleiasjk" <pkpole.iasjk@nic.in>, "kunal1991"<kunal.1991@nic.in>,
"poonamrayalpant0107"<poonamrayalpant0107@gmail.com>, "UMA MAGESH"
<uma.magesh@nic.in>, "cepiitd" <cepiitd@admin.iitd.ac.in>

Date: Tue, 18 Nov 2025 13:16:46 +0530

Subject: One Week In-Service Training Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of
Education in India through Design” at IIT Delhi, Delhi

============ Forwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,

The following Officers have been nominated for One Week In-Service Training
Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of Education in India through Design
" at IIT Delhi, Delhi from December 15, 2025 to December 19, 2025.

2. The nominated officers are requested to attend the programme as per the schedule.
Accordingly, they may be relieved to enable their participation.

3. For any queries, please contact the institute at the following details:

Name: Ms.Simrath Kaur
Mobile: 8368621585
Email: cepiitd@admin.iitd.ac.in

Regards,

Vipra Meena

Section Officer (IST/IIPA)
Training Division, DoPT

Room No. 407, Old JNU Campus
New Delhi - 110067

Tel.: 011-26706347

1 Attachment(s)
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IIT Delhi, Delhi - Improving the Quality of Education in India through Design
S.No. Name of |[Emailld |Mobile Designation [Service Ministry/ |Posting [Cadre Cadre Payment
Applicant Departme |Status controlling |controllin [Responsibility
nt/State/ officer g officer
UT Govt name email id
1 Mr pkpole.iasj|9103171366 ([Secretary to [IAS/Indian [GNCTD/G |Cadre Government|csdelhi@n [DoPT
Panduran |k@nic.in Govt of Delhi[Administrati [overnmen of NCT of |[ic.in
g K Pole ve Service [t of NCT Delhi
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2 Kunal kunal.199 |9538528666 |Deputy IRS/Indian |D/o Cadre Ganapati bangalore.|Cadre Controlling
Aggarwal |[1@nic.in Commission [Revenue Revenue Bhat pccit@inc |Authority/ State
er of Income [Service ometax.go[Government/
Tax v.in Ministry/Departme
nt/Sponsoring
Authority
Poonam |poonamra| 9760275578|Deputy State Civil R.S. Tolia DoPT
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1888015(1)/2025/0/0 Pr.Secy(Services)

One Week In-Service Training Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of Education in
India through Design” at lIT Delhi, Delhi

18 KGY 2075
Vipra Meena < vipra.meena88@gov.in > i ,_
Tue, 18 Nov 2025 1:16:48 PM +0530 oo CS/-9~°3—57255'%S

To "csdelhi"<csdelhi@nic.in>,"bangalorepccit"<bangalore.pccit@incometax,

Cc "pkpoleiasjk"<pkpole.iasjk@nic.in>,"kunal1991"
<kunal.1991@nic.in>,"poonamrayalpant0107"
<poonamrayalpant0107 @gmail.com>,"UMA MAGESH"
<uma.magesh@nic.in>,"cepiitd"<cepiitd@admin.iitd.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,

The following Officers have been nominated for One Week In-Service Training Program on
the subject “Improving the Quality of Education in India through Design” at IIT Delhi,
Delhi from December 15, 2025 to December 19, 2025.

2. The nominated officers are requested to attend the programme as per the schedule.
Accordingly, they may be relieved to enable their participation.

3. For any queries, please contact the institute at the following details:

Name: Ms.Simrath Kaur M
Mobile: 8368621585 18- 1 '
Email: cepiitd@admin.litd.ac.in kﬁ(\n

e (uD

Regards,

| (£
Vipra Meena :
Section Officer (IST/IIPA)

Training Division, DoPT

Room No. 407, Old JNU Campus
New Delhi = 110067

Tel.: 011-26706347

1 Attachment(s)
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1887547 /2025/Secretary Services
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
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1887560(3)/2025/Secretary Services
19/11/2025, 11:11 Fwd: One Week In-Service Training Program on the subject “Improving the Quality of Education in India through Design” at IIT...

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
of Delhi
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
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1893240(1)/2025/Secretary Services
21/11/2025, 10:43 Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Fri, 21 Nov 2025 10:01:03 AM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

=== ======= ForWarded message === ======

From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <csoffice.cg@gov.in>

Date: Fri, 21 Nov 2025 09:53:03 +0530

Subject: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

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
Course Name : In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals

Course Code : ISC-SLP-01

Date : 16 Feb 2026 to 20 Feb 2026

Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
Www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Kishore .

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)
JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067
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1892968/2025/Secretary Services
20/11/2025, 17:57 Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Thu, 20 Nov 2025 5:03:57 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

=== ======= ForWarded message === ======

From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <csoffice.cg@gov.in>

Date: Thu, 20 Nov 2025 15:41:16 +0530

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
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1893240/2025/Secretary Services
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
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1902405/2025/Secretary Services
26/11/2025, 17:12 Fwd: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM

Fwd: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 26 Nov 2025 3:25:06 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

=== ======= ForWarded message === ======

From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <csoffice.cg@gov.in>

Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2025 12:39:15 +0530

Subject: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM

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
Course Name : Right to Information - Public Information Officers
Course Code : RTI-PIO-44

Date : 02 Mar 2026 to 03 Mar 2026

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
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1902405(1)/2025/Secretary Services
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

15

File g%olij{%%m(/COORD./E-OFFICE/M|SC.TRAIN|NG/2025-Part(1) (Computer No. 288912)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 15/12/2025 12:56 pm

m7m


mailto:istm@nic.in
mailto:csoffice.cg@gov.in
https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.istm.gov.in%2Fhome%2Fview_circular%2F5570&uvd=080112b20198945f8456cd1f6f03032def000000eb05a78c051a55f5aa2ef0283916236b9033602a292cbb747ae07fca202e30aa035a502b8541b164d6688e4923ef39523490f62861a0a6cd7c33ce6f73376c6b6def104f85b28661255e8f24e164abdccd001526fef014d6926c37e656a6212a03d16ca3c2da442e8c40bff01e39113a3396808100ee5f7ce9a0e541cc2dfbd9cdd8290ffff67450afe567eed0af8dbbc2d263e4260574890796b5d01cc3b78b4b8839
https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.istm.gov.in&uvd=080112b2013749717904127c347ddeb4b00000d872192c42a28e938f9a554eddc23f57e3112cff6556369c2a13a559e6135adcf7fc7b93043b34c11df7ca31cb1f48b29779861555924b99809a00dc515cfa76648ce551a8998d760d813843ffa351a95cdfbc8df9c9e87e28f3700e377b555183cff6592ea19f3b72b794eff008ea80b00ba5a7f6dd7f7fcc3d2ef31023acf84703af6e5f35f3401f0736d7e9674df74a2c85bf9ca006d053ab6c896df4e95937426661

1900739/2025/Secretary Services
26/11/2025, 11:15 Fwd: Calling of Nominations :: 18th MCTP Phase V regarding

Fwd: Calling of Nominations :: 18th MCTP Phase V regarding

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Tue, 25 Nov 2025 11:06:17 AM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Mctp Five <mctp5@svpnpa.gov.in>
To: "dgp"<dgp@appolice.gov.in>, "igtrg"<igtrg@appolice.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@ap.gov.in>,
"dgp-bih"<dgp-bih@nic.in>, "cs-bihar"<cs-bihar@nic.in>, "policewebsitecg"
<policewebsite.cg@gov.in>, "csofficecg"<csoffice.cg@gov.in>, "dgp-gs"<dgp-
gs@gujarat.gov.in>, "comr-trg"<comr-trg@gujarat.gov.in>, "chiefsecretary"
<chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in>, "police"<police@hry.nic.in>, "adgphqrs"
<adgp.hgrs@hry.nic.in>, "cs"<cs@hry.nic.in>, "dgp-hp"<dgp-hp@nic.in>, "cs-hp"<cs-
hp@nic.in>, "jkpolice"<jkpolice@nic.in>, "phqgjk"<phgjk@jkpolice.gov.in>, "dgpolicejk"
<dgpolicejk@yahoomail.com>, "cs-jandk"<cs-jandk@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@jhpolice.gov.in>,
"adgpjharkhand"<adgpjharkhand@gmail.com>, "dgpjharkhand"
<dgpjharkhand@gmail.com>, "cs-jharkhand"<cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, "dg-police"<dg-
police@karnataka.gov.in>, "igptrg"<igptrg@ksp.gov.in>, "dgptraining"
<dgptraining@ksp.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@karnataka.gov.in>, "dgp"<dgp@keralapolice.gov.in>,
"chiefsecy"<chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "dgpmp"<dgpmp@mppolice.gov.in>, "cs"
<cs@mp.nic.in>, "dgpmsmumbai"<dgpms.mumbai@mahapolice.gov.in>,
"adgtrainingmumbai"<adg.training.mumbai@mahapolice.gov.in>, "cs"
<cs@maharashtra.gov.in>, "dgp-mnp"<dgp-mnp@nic.in>, "cs-manipur"<cs-
manipur@nic.in>, "dgpnld"<dgpnld@yahoo.co.in>, "csngl"<csngl@nic.in>,
"dgofpoliceorissa" <dgofpoliceorissa@sify.com>, "csori"<csori@nic.in>, "dgppunjabpolice"
<dgp.punjab.police@punjab.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@punjab.gov.in>, "dgp-rj"<dgp-rj@nic.in>,
"adgptraining"<adgp.training@rajpolice.gov.in>, "csraj"<csraj@rajasthan.gov.in>,
"adgptrg"<adgptrg@sikkimpolice.nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@sikkimpolice.nic.in>, "cs-skm"<cs-
skm@hub.nic.in>, "phq"<phg@tn.nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@tn.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@tn.gov.in>,
"dgp"<dgp@tspolice.gov.in>, "igptrg"<igptrg@tspolice.gov.in>, "cs"
<cs@telangana.gov.in>, "aigppers"<aigppers@tripurapolice.nic.in>, "dgp"
<dgp@tripurapolice.nic.in>, "dighq"<dighg@tripurapolice.nic.in>, "cs-tripura"<cs-
tripura@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@up.nic.in>, "adgtraining"<adgtraining@up.nic.in>, "csup"
<csup@nic.in>, "dgc-police-ua"<dgc-police-ua@nic.in>, "chiefsecyuk"
<ch|efsecvuk@qma|l com>, "dgpwestbengal"<dgpwestbeng4@_gmaﬂ com>, "cs-
westbengal"<cs westbenqal@mc in>, "csdelhi"<csdelhi@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@and nic.in>,
"cs-andaman"<cs-andaman@nic.in>, "arpolice" <Q‘Dollce@red|ffma|| com>, "digp- daman-
dd"<digp-daman-dd@nic.in>, "administrator-dnh"<administrator-dnh@nic.in>, "police-
chd"<police-chd@nic.in>, "igp-chd"<igp-chd@nic.in>, "adcgovpb"
<adcgovpb@gmail.com>, "dgpgoa"<dgpgoa@goapolice.gov.in>, "igpgoa"
<igpgoa@goapolice.gov.in>, "goagp"<goagp@rediffmail.com>, "lak-sop" <lak-sop@nic.in>,
"lk-admin"<lk-admin@nic.in>, "Lk-advisor"<Lk-advisor@gov.in>, "mizopol"
<mizopol@rediffmail.com>, "digtrainingmizoram"<digtrainingmizoram@gmail.com>,
"cpdelhi"<cpdelhi@delhipolice.gov.in>, "dgppon"<dgp.pon@nic.in>, "cspon"
<c¢s.pon@nic.in>, "dnhpolice"<dnhpolice@yahoo.in>, "igp-ladakh"<igp-
ladakh@police.ladakh.gov.in>, "jsut"<jsut@nic.in>, "dgp"<dgp@assampolice.gov.in>,
"adgp-tap"<adgp-tap@assampolice.gov.in>, "cs-assam"<cs-assam@nic.in>,
"vijaymeghalaya"<vijaymeghalaya@gmail.com>
Cc: "Srinivas A"<srinivas.a@svpnpa.gov.in>, "K Sreedhar Babu"<ksbabu@svpnpa.gov.in>,
"N Sheik"<n.sheik@svpnpa.gov.in>, "Mctp Incharge"<mctp@svpnpa.gov.in>, "MCTP
Group"<mctp-group@svpnpa.gov.in>, "Shailegg Saxena"<saxena@svpnpa.gov.in>, "sopt"
<sopt@mha.gov.in>
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1900739/2025/Secretary Services
26/11/2025, 11:15 Fwd: Calling of Nominations :: 18th MCTP Phase V regarding

Date: Tue, 25 Nov 2025 10:51:43 +0530
Subject: Calling of Nominations :: 18th MCTP Phase V regarding
o= ======= Forwarded message === =======

Sir/Madam,

Please find the attached SVP NPA Ir. No. 12011/01/2026-Trg(18th Phase-V
MCTP) dated 24th November, 2025, on the subject cited above for your kind
perusal and n/a please..

With Regards,
MCTP Section,
SVP NPA,
Hyderabad..

1 Attachment(s)

Calling of nominations - 18th M...
700.9 KB
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1900739/2025/Secretary Services

YIGR JRIUHTE Ued YT gferd SrepTeHl

SARDAR VALLABHBHAI PATEL NATIONAL POLICE ACADEMY
(YR ISR : T[g HATAY)

(Government of India : Ministry of Home Affairs)
NG (Hyderabad) - 500 052

No. 12011/01/2026-Trg(18t Phase-V MCTP) Date: 2} November, 2025.
To

1. The Chief Secretaries of all States &UTs.

2. The State Police Chief/ The Director General & Inspector General of Police

/ HoPFs of all States & UTs.

The Commissioner of Police Delhi, Kolkata, Mumbai & Chennai.

4. The Director General BSF, CRPF, CISF, ITBP, BPR&D, NSG, NCB, RPF,

NCRB, SSB, NDRF &NIA.

The Director IB, CBI & SPG.

6. The Chairperson, National Human Rights Commission (NHRC), New
Delhi.

7. The Chairman, National Technical Research Organisation (NTRO), New
Delhi

8. The Director, National Institute of Criminology & Forensic Science, New
Delhi

9. The Director, NEPA, Umsaw, Umiam, Meghalaya-793123.

10. The Secretary(R), Cabinet Secretariat, New Delhi.

11.The Additional Secretary (UT), MHA, North Block, Central Secretariat,
New Delhi.

W

b

Sub: Calling of nominations for 18" Phase-V_Mid Career Training Program
(MCTP) scheduled to be held from 2°¢ February , 2026 to 13* February.

2026 - Regarding

Madam/Sir,

18" Mid-Career Training Programme Phase-V is scheduled to be conducted in
the Academy from 02.02.2026 to 13.02.2026 for IPS Officers with 24 to 26 years of
service as prescribed by the Government of India. As per IPS (Pay) Rules 2007,
successful completion of Phase-V training programme is an essential requirement for
their annual increment after 28 years.

02. Accordingly, nominations are invited from IPS officers of 1994-2002
batches. The State-wise breakup of officers eligible to attend the program and the list
of eligible officers, both RR & SPS officers, as per the records available is attached as
Appendix ‘A’ & Appendix ‘B’ respectively. Any discrepancy in the list may kindly be
intimated for corrective action.

--—-Condt. Page No.02
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1102//

03. The Officers who are left with 3 years of service for retirement are not eligible
to attend the MCTP Phase-V Programme and accordingly Officers who born before
01.01.1970 are not included in the eligible list.

04. The officers nominated should be clear from vigilance angle and no criminal

/ disciplinary proceedings should be pending against them. Also, in accordance with
the amended IPS (Pay) Rules, a member of service who has less than three years
of service after the year in which he / she has been slotted to undergo Phase-V of
Mid-Career Training, may not be nominated for mandatory Mid-Career
Training.

05. It is, therefore requested to send nominations in the following format by
email (mctpS@svpnpa.gov.in) or by Fax (No. 040-24015179) so as to reach the
Academy latest by 02.01.2026.

SL | Title | Name | RR/ | Cadre | Yearof Designation | Official| DOB Mobile
No | (Mr/ | ofthe | SPS allotment address number
Mrs) | officer (Batch) (WhatsApp)
-and official
e-mail ID
06. The Academy will communicate the names of IPS officers whose

nominations are accepted for this programme by 06.01.2026.

07. It has been observed in the past that many officers, in spite of being

nominated for the MCTP were not relieved to join the program.” Hence, it is requestéd
- that only those officers who can be spared, may be nominated and once their

nominations are accepted, subsequent withdrawal of nomination may be avoided.

08.  Travel expenses of nominated officers towards their to and fro journey to
NPA are to be borne by the concerned Cadre / Organization. However, the boarding
and loading charges during the training period will be borne by the Academy.

09. This is issued with the approval of Competent Authority.
Encl: As above

Yours sincerely,

QJINWQ(

(Dr A Srinivas)
Deputy Director(MCTP) &
Course Director

Copy to:-

The Additional Secretary (Police-1), MHA, North Block, New Delhi for
favour of information. 19
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APPENDEX - A

State wise breakup of IPS Officers eligible to attend 18th

MCTP Phase - V Programme

SI.No Cadre No. of IPS Offecers
1 AGMUT 12
2 AM 2
3 AP 4
4 BH 6
S CH 4
6 GJ 4
7 HP 2
8 HY 4
9 JH 4
10 KL 7
11 KTK 8
12 MA 4
13 MH 8
14 MP 5
15 NL 2
16 OR 14
17 PB 7
18 RJ 13
19 SK 4
20 TG 7
21 TN 17
22 TR 1
23 UK 3
24 UP 18
25 WB 10

Total :- 170
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Appendex - B
Eligibility list of IPS officers for 18th MCTP Ph- V Programme Scheduled

from 02.02.2026 to 13.02.2026

Sr. State . Name of IPS Officer Year | RR/ DOB
No [ Organisation S/Sri/Smt. SPS
1 AGMUT Hargobinder Singh 1997 | RR 27.08.1972
2 AGMUT Sharad Agarwal 1997 | RR 06.01.1973
3 AGMUT Atul Katiyar 1997 | RR 17.01.1970
4 AGMUT Surendra Singh Yadav 1997 | RR 07.07.1975
S AGMUT Kumar Sanjay 1998 | RR 11.06.1975
6 AGMUT Jain Anand 1999 | RR | 22.08.1972
7 AGMUT Kumar Nitish 1999 | RR [ 25.07.1973
8 AGMUT Pani Swayam Prakash 2000 | RR 05.05.1976
9 AGMUT Jaiswal B Shanker 2001 | RR | 25.12.1973
10 AGMUT Jain Sanjay Kumar 2002 | RR [ 23.02.1974
11 AGMUT Chand Uttam 2002 | RR | 31.08.1970
12 AGMUT Manish Kishore Sinha 1996 | RR 31.08.1970
13 AM Kedia Deepak Kumar 1999 | RR 05.04.1973
14 AM Choudhary Deepak 2002 | RR | 26.04.1976
15 ~ AP Bhavana Saxena 1996 | RR 13.03.1972"
16 AP Laddha Mahesh Chandra 1998 | RR 05.08.1972
17 AP Lal Vineet Brij ' 2001 | RR 30.06.1977
18 AP Srikanth Chiruvolu 2002 | RR 05.05.1972
19 BH Jag Mohan 1995 | RR 04.06.1971
20 BH Khan Nayyar Hasnain 1996 | RR 10.01.1973
21 BH Locdha Amit » 1998 [ RR 22.02.1974
22 BH Katiyar Ratn Sanjay 1998 | RR 09.01.1974
23 BH Kumar Ganesh 2000 | RR 05.03.1977
24 BH Rathi Rakesh 2002 | RR | 31.07.1977
25 CH Pradeep Gupta 1995 [ RR 15.07.1971
26 CH Dipanshu Vijay Kaabra 1997 | RR 07.02.1974
27 CH Kumar Amit 1998 | RR 19.12.1975
28 CH Chhabra Anand 2001 | RR 17.01.1976
29 GJ Das Patel Piyush Purusottam 1998 | RR | 27.08.1971
30 GJ Jha Brajesh Kumar .1 1999 | RR 03.03.1973
31 GJ Chandrasekhar V 2000 [ RR | 02.06.1971
32 GJ Shivahare Archana 2002 | RR | 01.04.1976
33 HP Slingh Gyaneshwar 1999 [ RR | 22.02.1971
34 HP Jalal Asif 2002 [ RR | 02.08.1974
35 HY Arora Vikas Kumar 1998 | RR | 22.09.1974
36 HY Kabiraj Sibash 1999 [ RR | 20.09.1975
37 HY Ramana K Venkata 2000 [ RR | 01.06.1972
38 HY Kumar Y Puran 2001 [ RR 19.05.1973
39 JH Ashish Batra 1997 | RR 18.05.1972
40 JH Dubey Priyva 1998 | RR 18.08.1974
41 JH Kaushik Manoj 2001 | RR 31.10.1976
42 JH Singh Saket Kumar 2 2002 | RR 02.10.1976
43 KL Lakshman Gugulothu " 1997 | RR | 15.09.1973
44 KL Yadav Ashok o1 1998 | RR 12.10.1970

Pe———y
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Sr. State . Name of IPS Officer Year | RR/ DOB
No | Organisation S/Sri/Smt. SPS

45 KL Kashyap Dinendra 1998 | RR 15.06.1971
46 KL Vikram Thummala 1998 | RR 08.10.1971
47 KL R Santosh Varma A 2001 | RR 31.05.1975
48 KL Attaluri Harshita 2002 [ RR 24.05.1979
49 KL Kumar Gajulavarti Sparjan 2002 | RR 20.08.1972
50 KTK R Hitendra 1996 | RR 05.05.1972
51 KTK Nimbalkar Hemant M 1998 | RR 30.12.1970
52 KTK Kharbikar Manish 1998 | RR 10.05.1973
53 KTK Mukherjee Soumendu 1998 | RR 06.09.1973
54 KTK Shekar M Chandra 1998 | RR 20.04.1974
55 KTK D Roopa 2000 | RR 12.07.1975
56 KTK Rao Subramanyeswara 2002 | RR 11.07.1974
57 KTK Narang Sonia 2002 | RR 17.11.1975
58 MA Ilme Samir S. 1997 | RR 07.06.1970
59 MA Lhatoo Lhari Dorjee 1999 | RR | 09.04.1970
60 MA Muivah Immanuel K 2000 | RR 18.02.1970
61 MA Ujjwal Nishit Kumar 2001 [ RR 06.06.1974
62 MH Amitesh Kumar 1995 | RR 26.09.1972
63 MH Rajvardhan 1997 | RR | 15.09.1971
64 MH Md Quaiser Khalid 1997 | RR 02.02.1972
65 MH Rastogi Santosh 1998 | RR 08.07.1973
66 MH Vhatkar Rajkumar Maruti 1998 | RR 24.06.1972
67 MH Kumar Rajesh 1998 | RR 05.03.1970
68 MH Yadav Yashasvi 2000 [ RR 20.07.1975
69 MH Anant Shisve Ravindra 2002 | RR 19.03:1976
70 MP Sharma Vivek 1998 | RR 18.10.1974
71 MP Shapoo Sajid Farid 1998 | RR 22.07.1974
72 MP Suri Deepika 1999 | RR | 08.11.1973
73 MP Singh Santosh Kumar 2000 | RR 12.11.1972
74 MP Singh Abhay 2002 | RR 15.11.1974
75 NL Saravanan S R 2000 | RR 11.05.1970
76 NL Tamgadge S Madhukar 2001 | RR 15.01.1975
77 OR D K Pattanayak 1997 | RR 21.12.1971
78 OR Asheet Kumar Panigrahi 1997 | RR 01.07.1971
79 OR Rekha Lohani 1997 | RR 22.02.1973
80 OR Thakur Amitav 1998 | RR 11.08.1972
81 OR Gangwar Dayal 1998 | RR 06.02.1972
82 OR Singh S Dev Dutta 1998 | RR 01.03.1971
83 OR Kanta Ravi 1998 | RR 05.01.1972
84 OR Mohanty Prateek 2000 | RR 15.05.1973
85 OR Koyal Yatindra 2000 | RR 18.08.1973
86 OR S Shyni 2001 [ RR 03.07.1975
87 OR Thankappan Soorya 2001 [ RR 16.04.1976
88 OR Kumar S Praveen 2002 [ RR 07.07.1973
89 OR Bhol Narasingha 2002 [ RR 18.03.1971
90 OR Sinha Amitendra Nath 2002 | RR 10.07.1974
91 PB Pavan Kumar Rai 1997 | RR 01.11.1970
92 PB Kishore Nilabh 25 1998 | RR 12.02.1974
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Sr. State . Name of IPS Officer Year | RR/ DOB
No | Organisation S/Sri/Smt. SPS

93 PB Verma Shive Kumar 1998 | RR 23.10.1971
94 PB Agrawal Rakesh 1999 | RR 15.12.1975
95 PB Singh Dinesh Pratap 2000 | RR 11.02.1972
96 PB Sharma Kaustubh 2001 | RR 23.03.1972
97 PB Yadav Pradeep Kumar 2002 | RR 07.06.1977
98 RJ Agarwal (Smt) Malini 1994 | RR 07.06.1970
99 RJ Smita Khare 1995 | RR 02.06.1970
100 RJ Vashistha Alok Kumar 1998 | RR 29.05.1975
101 RJ Ramjee Ponugunatla 1998 | RR 06.07.1970
102 RJ Singh Satyapriya 1999 [ RR 17.10.1975
103 RJ Singh Rupinder 1999 [ RR 21.04.1971
104 RJ Sahu Bhupendra 1999 [ RR | 03.07.1972
105 RJ Manoj Kumar Lata 2000 | RR 16.04.1977
106 RJ Dutta Umesh Chander 2000 | RR 20.03.1973
107 RJ Gogoi Navjyoti 2000 | RR 31.12.1972
108 RJ Kumar Prafulla 2001 | RR 26.12.1974
109 RJ Raghavendra Suhasaa H G 2001 | RR 17.05.1972
110 RJ Mohan Jose 2002 | RR 14.08.1977
111 SK Avichal 1996 | RR | 28.07.1970
112 SK Tuli Mandeep Singh 1999 | RR 03.07.1974
113 SK Verma Gyanendra Kumar 2001 | RR 10.07.1976
114 SK Shrivastava Mrinalini 2002 | RR 07.07.1978
115 TG V V Srinivasa Rao 1995 | RR 24.01.1970
116 TG Swati Lakra 1995 | RR 27.12.1970
117 TG Vijay Kumar 1997 | RR 28.06.1970
118 TG Sanjay Kumar Jain 1997 | RR 18.09.1971
119 TG Mann Vikram Singh 1998 | RR 08.12.1970
120 TG Raveendra M Stephen 1999 | RR 14.02.1973
121 TG Kumar Rajesh 2002 | RR 27.07.1974
122 TN Ayush Mani Tiwari 1997 | RR 25.10.1971
123 TN Maheshwar Dayal 1997 [ RR | 03.08.1972
124 TN Modak Abhin Dinesh 1997 | RR 20.06.1970
125 TN Prakash Avi 1998 | RR 28.05.1972
126 TN Kulkarni Vidya Jayant 1998 [ RR 12.02.1971
127 TN Misra Sonal V 2000 | RR 15.02.1974
128 TN AnbuT S 2001 | RR 14.02.1974
129 TN Sinha Prem Anand 2001 RR 23.11.1977
130 TN Senthil Kumar T 2001 | RR 26.05.1972
131 TN Husain Anisa 2001 | RR 05.02.1976
132 TN Hoda Najmul 2001 | RR 25.12.1971
133 TN Loganathan J 2002 | RR 04.05.1973
134 TN Saratkar Kapilkumar C 2002 | RR 22.09.1978
135 TN Kannan N 2002 | RR 18.12.1972
136 TN Kumar Santosh 2002 | RR 09.09.1976
137 TN Karthikeyan G 2002 | SPS | 02.08.1970
138 TN Kumar K Joshi Nirmal 2002 | SPS | 07.04.1972
139 TR Singh Arvinder 1998 | RR 12.05.1973
140 UK Amit Kumar Sinha 23 1997 | RR 25.01.1972
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Sr. State . Name of IPS Officer Year | RR/ DOB
No | Organisation S/Sri/Smt. SPS

141 UK V Murugesan 1997 | RR 09.04.1971
142 UK Sanjay Kumar Gunjyal 1997 | RR 15.05.1974
143 UP Kumar Akhil 1994 | RR 01.01.1972
144 UP Bhanu Bhaskar 1996 | RR 01.05.1973
145 UpP Yash Amitabh 1996 | RR 11.04.1971
146 UP Neelesh Kumar 1997 | RR 20.03.1973
147 UP Mohit Agarwal 1997 | RR 06.09.1973
148 UP Raghubir Lal 1997 | RR 12.02.1970
149 UP Srivastava Bhagwan Swaroop 1998 | RR 19.12.1974
150 UP Mordia Piyush 1998 | RR | 23.07.1970
151 UP Gupta Sanjeev 1999 | RR | 02.07.1973
152 UP Sharma Ramit 1999 | RR 23.01.1974
153 UP Prashant Kumar -II 2000 | RR 11.10.1975
154 UP Chaudhary Nilabja 2000 | RR 20.05.1975
155 UP Gauba Tarun 2001 | RR 19.11.1976
156 UP Kumar Ashutosh 2001 | RR 28.08.1974
157 UP Kumar Praveen 2001 RR 26.06.1972
158 UP Ghildyal Sachi 2002 | RR 12.03.1977
159 UP Kumar Aparna ' 2002 | RR | 30.08.1974
160 UP Dharamvir 2002 | RR | 01.06.1970
161 WB Shamim Jawed 1995 | RR 12.08.1971
162 WB Damayanti Sen 1996 | RR 13.01.1970
163 WB Nand Ajay Kumar 1996 | RR 10.07.1970
164 WB Rashmi Sinha 1996 [ RR | 02.09.1970
165 WB Kumar Anand 1998.|] RR 25.11.1970
166 WB Ray Anirban 1998 | RR | 06.09.1971
167 WB Kusumaker Hari Kishore 1998 | RR 25.07.1972
168 WB Meena Laxmi Narayan 1998 | RR 10.06.1970
169 WB Chaturvedi Sumit 2001 | RR | 24.11.1974
170 WB Yadav Rajesh Kumar 2002 | RR | 22.04.1973

24
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Fwd: YUVA Al for ALL Course

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 26 Nov 2025 4:49:38 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Abhishek Singh <as@meity.gov.in>

To: "cs"<cs@ap.gov.in>, "cs-arunachal"<cs-arunachal@nic.in>, "cs-assam"<cs-
assam@nic.in>, "cs-bihar"<cs-bihar@nic.in>, "csofficecg" <csoffice.cg@gov.in>, "cs-goa"
<cs-goa@nic.in>, "csguj"<csguj@gujarat.gov.in>, "cs-haryana"<cs-haryana@nic.in>, "cs-
hp"<cs-hp@nic.in>, "cs-jharkhand"<cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, "cs"<cs@karnataka.gov.in>,
"chiefsecy"<chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "cs"<cs@mp.nic.in>, "cs"
<cs@maharashtra.gov.in>, "cs-manipur"<cs-manipur@nic.in>, "Cso-meg"<Cso-
meg@nic.in>, "Cs-mizoram"<Cs-mizoram@nic.in>, "csngl"<csngl@nic.in>, "csori"
<csori@nic.in>, "cs"<cs@punjab.gov.in>, "csraj"<csraj@rajasthan.gov.in>, "Cs-skm"<Cs-
skm@hub.nic.in>, "cs"<cs@tn.gov.in>, "cs"<Cs@telangana.gov.in>, "Cs-tripura"<Cs-
tripura@nic.in>, "csup"<csup@nic.in>, "cs-uttarakhand"<Cs-uttaranchal@nic.in>,
"Westbengal"<Westbengal@nic.in>, "cs-andaman"<cs-andaman@nic.in>, "admn-
chandigarh"<admn-chandigarh@nic.in>, "devcom-d"<devcom-d@nic.in>, "csdelhi"
<csdelhi@nic.in>, "lk-advisor"<lk-advisor@gov.in>, "cs-pondicherry"<cs-
pondicherry@nic.in>, "cs-jandk"<Cs-jandk@nic.in>, "Advisor-lg-ladakh"<Advisor-1lg-
ladakh@gov.in>

Cc: "secydmit"<secydmit@gmail.com>, "secy_itc"<secy itc@ap.gov.in>, "anirudhssingh"
<anirudh.s.singh@gov.in>, "anirudhssingh"<anirudhssingh@gmail.com>,
"kspvpavankumar"<kspv.pavankumar@gmail.com>, "prsec_it"<prsec it@bihar.gov.in>,
"hs-chd"<hs-chd@nic.in>, "acs-cm"<acs-cm@cg.gov.in>, "ssubrat"<ssubrat@ias.nic.in>,
"riteshkagrawal" <riteshk.agrawal@ias.nic.in>, "ceochips"<ceochips@nic.in>, "secy-labour-
dd"<secy-labour-dd@daman.nic.in>, "secyit"<secyit@nic.in>, "secdst"
<secdst@gujarat.gov.in>, "sec-tourism"<sec-tourism@goa.gov.in>, "psit"
<psit@hry.gov.in>, "itsecy-hp"<itsecy-hp@nic.in>, "cit-jk" <cit-jk@nic.in>, "it-secretary"
<it-secretary@jharkhandmail.gov.in>, "itbtsec"<itbtsec@karnataka.gov.in>, "acsegov"
<acsegov@karnataka.gov.in>, "ceoceg"<ceoceg@Karnataka.gov.in>, "secyitd"
<secy.itd@kerala.gov.in>, "prsecladakh"<prsecladakh@gmail.com>, "secy-home"<secy-
home@utl.gov.in>, "secretary-utll"<secretary-utll @utl.gov.in>, "pssnt"
<ps.snt@mp.gov.in>, "pspsecit"<ps.psec.it@maharashtra.gov.in>, "bjohnt"
<b.johnt@nic.in>, "pravinbakshi"<pravinbakshi@hotmail.com>, "secretary-ict"<secretary-
ict@mizoram.gov.in>, "lIrsanga08"<|rsanga08@gmail.com>, "secyitngl"
<secyit.ngl@nic.in>, "itsec"<jt.sec@odisha.gov.in>, "secyitpon"<secyit.pon@nic.in>,
"psgr'<psgr@punjab.gov>, "ps-itc"<ps-itc@rajasthan.gov.in>, "secy-dit-sik"<secy-dit-
sik@nic.in>, "secyittn"<secyit.tn@nic.in>, "secy_itc"<secy itc@telangana.gov.in>,
"puneet"<puneet@ias.nic.in>, "secyitdept-tr'<secy.itdept-tr@gov.in>, "uppsit2017"
<uppsit2017@gmail.com>, "psecit"<psecit@nic.in>, "psite"<ps.ite@up.gov.in>, "secy-it-
ua"<secy-it-ua@nic.in>, "secypar-wb"<secy.par-wb@nic.in>, "safirullak"
<safirulla.k@ias.nic.in>, "Kavita Bhatia"<kbhatia@meity.gov.in>, "Pragati"
<pragati.95@meity.gov.in>, "Kartik Shobhan Suri"<gm-futureskills@indiaai.gov.in>, "Team
- IndiaAl FutureSkills"<support-futureskills@indiaai.gov.in>

Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2025 15:59:28 +0530

Subject: YUVA AI for ALL Course

============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir / Madam, 25
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IndiaAl Mission under the Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY),
has launched “YUVA AI for ALL’, a first-of-its-kind free course that introduces the world of Artificial
Intelligence (Al) to all Indians, especially the youth.

2. This short, 4.5-hour self-paced course is designed as an Al one-on-one course to make all learners
including students and professionals understand the basics of Al and to show how it’s transforming the
world. It’s simple, practical, and filled with real-life Indian examples to make learning relatable and fun.

3. Through six short, engaging modules, the learners will:

» Discover what Al really is and how it works

o Learn how Al is changing education, creativity, and work
o Understand how to use Al tools safely and responsibly

» Explore cool, real-world Al use cases from India

» Get a sneak peek into the future of Al and new opportunities ahead

4.  The course is available for free on the iGoT Karmayogi Platform. It is requested that all officials in
your Department/State/UT are encouraged to log in to the iGoT Karmayogi platform and complete this
course “ YUVA- Al for ALL”

5. With this initiative, MeitY aims to empower 1 crore (10 million) citizens with foundational Al skills
- helping bridge the digital divide, promote ethical Al adoption, and prepare India’s workforce for the
future.

The link for YUVA - Al for ALL Course on iGoT Karmayogi is as under:-
https://portal.igotkarmayogi.gov.in/app/toc/do _1144314741016166401174/overview

6. Government officials can access the iGOT Karmayogi platform either by using their email and
password or through the mobile OTP login option. If they are not yet registered, they may self-register on
the platform, request assistance from their MDO Leaders, or write to mission.karmayogi@gov.in / gm-
futureskills@indiaai.gov.in for support.

With regards,

O/o Shri Abhishek Singh

Additional Secretary

Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY)
Electronics Niketan,

Room No0.4013, 4th floor

6, CGO Complex,

New Delhi - 110003

Tel No.: 011 24369222, 24301913

email : as@meity.gov.in

1 Attachment(s)

YUVAAI for ALL Course.pdf
262.4 KB
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IBD Under Digital India Corporation

Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology
®011-24369222

@ ceo@indiaai.gov.in

W S

ABHISHEK SINGH, IAS
Chief Executive Officer

DO No: INDAI/100-2025/INDAI
Date: 26-Nov-25

Dear Sir / Madam,

IndiaAl Mission under the Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY),. ha‘s
launched “YUVA Al for ALL’ , a first-of-its-kind free course that introduces the world of Artificial
Intelligence (Al) to all Indians, especially the youth.

2, This short, 4.5-hour self-paced course is designed as an Al one-on-one course to make all
learners including students and professionals understand the basics of Al and to show how it’s
transforming the world. It’s simple, practical, and filled with real-life Indian examples to make learning
relatable and fun.

3. Through six short, engaging modules, the learners will:

Discover what Al really is and how it works

Learn how Al is changing education, creativity, and work
Understand how to use Al tools safely and responsibly

Explore cool, real-world Al use cases from India

Get a sneak peek into the future of Al and new opportunities ahead

4. The course is available for free on the iGoT Karmayogi Platform. It is requested that all officials
in your Department/State/UT are encouraged to log in to the iGoT Karmayogi platform and complete
this course “ YUVA- Al for ALL”

5, With this initiative, MeitY aims to empower 1 crore (10 million) citizens with foundational Al
skills - helping bridge the digital divide, promote ethical Al adoption, and prepare India’s workforce for

the future.

The link for YUVA - Al for ALL Course on iGoT Karmayogi is as under:-
https://portal.igotkarmayogi.gov.in/app/toc/do_1144314741016166401174/overview

6. Government officials can access the iGOT Karmayogi platform either by using their email and
password or through the mobile OTP login option. If they are not yet registered, they may self-register
on the platform, request assistance from their MDO Leaders, or write to mission.karmayogi@gov.in /

gm-futureskills@indiaai.gov.in for support.

With regards,

Youry sincerely,

a% e 1M
(Abhishek Singh)

To

All Secretaries to the Government of India

All Chief Secretaries/ IT Secretaries of States & Union Territories

Ministry of Electronics & Informatiop7echnology, Government of India
4th Floor, Electronics Niketan, 6 CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003
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

Dear Sir / Madam, 28
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26/11/2025, 17:18 Fwd: YUVAAI for ALL Course

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
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1902409/2025/Secretary Services

Iuﬁlai

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

Ministry of Electronics & InformatiogFechnology, Government of India
4th Floor, Electronics Niketan, 6 CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003
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Fwd: Certificate program in Contractual Dispute Resolution by AIMA.

Shri Rajeev Verma < csdelhi@nic.in >
Mon, 24 Nov 2025 2:23:07 PM +0530

To "Secretary Services"<secservices@nic.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: AIMA <cpcdr@aimaindia.co.in>

To: <csdelhi@nic.in>

Date: Mon, 24 Nov 2025 10:43:41 +0530

Subject: Certificate program in Contractual Dispute Resolution by AIMA.
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir/Ma’am

AIMA Certificate Programme in Contractual Dispute Resolution
(With technical support of the World Bank)
6-month blended learning program

Greetings!!!
I hope this email finds you well.

I am reaching out to request nominations for our Batch-13 of
“Certificate Programme in Contractual Dispute Resolution (CPCDR)”
from your esteemed organization.

All India Management Association (AIMA), apex body in management
profession with technical support of the World Bank is announcing its
Batch-13 of " Certificate Programme in Contractual Dispute
Resolution (CPCDR)".

CPCDR is a 6-month blended learning program (live virtual classes +
3 days face to face workshop at AIMA New Delhi) which is designed to
prepare participants with the fundamental knowledge and skills to
understand and effectively manage contractual agreements. The course builds
skills to prevent contract disputes and effectively resolve them through alternative methods and
arbitration.

The online sessions will be scheduled on weekends (either Saturday
or Sunday) between 10:00 am -1:00pm.

Click Here for more details about the program.

The batch will commence from the month of February. Last date of
registration or sending nominati0|131vvill be 31st December 2025.
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1898075/2025/Secretary Services
24/11/2025, 14:26 Fwd: Certificate program in Contractual Dispute Resolution by AIMA.

Some of the distinguished organizations who have nominated their
employees in the CPCDR program are Govt. of Rajasthan, PWD, NCRTC,
Hindalco, BEL, HEL, Bridge & Roof Co. (india) Itd., Municipal
Administration- Chennai, HPCL, RECL, Power Grid, SECI, Department
of Water Supply and Sanitation, DFCCIL, Ministry of Road Transport
and Highway, NMDC, NHSRCL to name a few.

Fee of the program is INR 30,000/- (plus GST as applicable) per
participant.

Note-Admission for the next batch is open now.

You are requested to enroll/nominate officials from your concerned
department for this program.

Click here to view CPCDR Flyer

For more information, please contact the program manager at
cpcdr@aima.in or Mobile: +91-9560395725

Regards,

Soma Saha

Programme Manager-- Procurement Programs
Centre for Management Education

All India Management Association

15, Link Road, Lajpat Nagar- 3,

New Delhi: 110024

Mobile no : +91-9560395725

To opt out, please unsubscribe here
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